
 

INVITATION TO TENDER 
 
AMENDMENT #3 
 
 
RETURN BIDS BY : 
 
Mail/Courrier Services to : 
 
Procurement Hub | Centre d’approvisionnement 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Pêches et 
Océans Canada 
 
200 Kent Street l 200 rue Kent 
Office- 9N089A 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0E6 
Attention: Ginette Aliaga 

 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
 
 
Proposal to: Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 
Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 
the terms and conditions set out herein, referred 
to herein or attached hereto, the goods, 
services, and construction listed herein and on 
any attached sheets at the price(s) set out 
therefor. 

 Title: 
 
Design, Fabrication and Install of one (1) 24.4m (80ft). Self- 
Support Radar Tower, Canso Canal, Nova Scotia 

Solicitation No.: / N° 
de l’invitation : 
 
FP802-190318 

Amendment No.: / 
N° de modification 
de l’invitation :  
003 

Date:  
 
February 25, 2020 
 

Client Reference No. / No. de référence du client(e) 
 
F6839195556 

Solicitation Closes: / L’invitation prend fin : 

At: 
02:00 PM 
 

On: 
Thursday, February 27, 
2020  
 
 

Time Zone: 
EST (Eastern Standard 
Time) 

Address Inquiries to: / Adresser toute demande de 
renseignements à : 
 

Ginette Aliaga  

Telephone No.: / 
N° de téléphone : 
 
343-540-9331 

Email Address: / Courriel : 
DFOtenders-soumissionsMPO@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca 
Cc: Ginette.AliagaGallo@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 
À ÊTRE COMPLÉTER PAR LE SOUMISSIONAIRE (taper ou  
écrire en caractères d’imprimerie) 
 

 
 

Vendor/Firm Name – Nom du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 

Address - Adresse 

 
 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the 
Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 

Title - Titre 

 
 

 

Signature 
 
 

Date 
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AMENDMENT 003 

 
 
This amendment is to provide responses to questions posed during the tender period 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ( continuation ):  
 
Question 8:   Is there security clearance required for the site access? 

Answer 8:         No, security clearance not required.. 

Question 9:        Is Temporary construction fencing required?  

Answer 9:         Bidders refer to Section 01 56 00 – 1.3.1. of the Technical Specifications. 

Question 10:  Will the contractor be responsible for their material and equipment on site?  

Answer 10:         Yes, refer to Section 01 11 00 – 1.4.9. of the Technical Specifications 

Question 11: Is the Canadian Coast Guard responsible for the generator Pad? 

Answer 11:    Yes, we are looking at construction in May 2020, but will work with successful bidder for scheduling. 

Question 12: When will Geotechnical Investigation take place? 

Answer 12:        The geotechnical investigation will occur on February 25th, 2020. 

Question 13: Will the lot be left as gravel after the asphalt is stripped? 

Answer 13:    No, bidders refer to below addendum. 

Question 14: Will asphalt have to be removed up to the fence line on the canal side? 

Answer 14:    Asphalt removal will be completed by Owner prior to Tower installation, please refer to below Addendum. 

Question 15: Does the tower require painting? 

Answer 15:        No, tower painting is not required. 

Question 16: The trailer that is present on site near the administration building, will it be removed? 

Answer 16:        Yes, it will be removed by Owner within the next month. 

Question 17: What is the completion date for tower installation? 

Answer 17:    Please refer to Answer 7 (seven) from addendum #2. 

Question 18: To complete waveguide bridge installation, will the fence have to be removed near the administration 

building? 

Answer 18:        Yes, please refer to below addendum. 

Question 19: For the stairs is it ok to bring the stairs up the middle of the tower? 

Answer 19:        No, the stairs must be on the exterior of the tower. 
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Question 20: Does the tower require lighting? 

Answer 20:       No, the tower does not require lighting. 

 

ADDENDUM #3 

 

I. In the specifications, section 01 11 00, new clause 1.2.3.15 to read. 

i. 1.2.3.15  Contractor to remove and dispose of section of existing fencing, required to complete installation of 

waveguide bridge, subject to approval by Departmental Representative prior to commencement of work. 

II. In the specifications, section 01 11 00, new clause 1.2.3.16 to read. 

i. 1.2.3.16  Owner is to remove and dispose of asphalt from site, the area defined by the proposed fence line on site 

drawing. Transition between existing/proposed fence and asphalt is to be a clean cut. Contractor is responsible for 

completing a finish layer of class A once Work is completed. Subject to approval by Departmental Representative. 

 

 

 

By submission of its bid, the bidder confirms that it has read and understands the requirements expressed in all addenda 

and has included all cost of these requirements in its total bid amount. 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 


